Lexington-Fayette Utban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Acting Compnissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer

Urban County Council
FROM: Jim Woods, P.E., PLS

Acting Director Traffic Engineering
DATE: April 26,2013

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement for the Operations and Maintenance of Traffic Signals and
Electrical Traffic Control Devices on the State Primary Road System

Through this Memorandum of Agreement the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government (LFUCG),
Division of Traffic Engineering, will assume certain specific obligations and responsibilities with regard
to the operations and maintenance of traffic signals and electrical traffic control devices on the Kentucky
Transportation Cabinet (KTC), Department of Highways, State Primary Road System in Fayette County.

The LFUCG is obligated to provide adequate staffing and services related to the safe and efficient
operation of the computerized traffic signal control system and the timely and necessary maintenance of
the Fayette County traffic signals and electrical control devices. In addition, the LFUCG will be
responsible for all media and citizen inquiries and all public relations regarding the State Primary Route
traffic signals.

This Agreement obligates the KTC to provide the LFUCG Division of Traffic Engineering funding not to
exceed $330,000 per state fiscal year for the purpose of operating and maintaining traffic signals and
electrical traffic control devices.

The division requests apprgval of jhe MODIF@ATION Agreement to change annual contract to
$330,000.00. ﬂ
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